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MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director for
Operating Reactors
Division of Licensing, NRR

Gus C. Latnas, Assista. ¢ Director for
Div Q?BX &*’t*%g%gﬁng, NRR

FROM: Darrell G. Efsenhut, Director
Division of Licensing, NRR
SUBJECT: GENERIC LETTER CONCERNING DECAY HEAT REMOVAL CAPABILITY

Attached 1s a generic letter to all cperating PWR's which requests 1icensees
to amend the Technical Specifications (TS) for their facilities concerning
decay heat removal capabilits., Also attached are model TSs for each of the
three PWR vendor types of plants. The letter, with the appropriate version
of the model TSs should be sent to licensees by each Operating Reactor Branch
within the next week.

The estimated tota, manpower expendituresfor review of submitted TSs is 0.1
manyear per reactor site or about 5.0 manyears. The lead engineer assigned
is Daniel Garner, Room 334, ext. 27435} He will fnitfate TACS for all fucilities
and will forward sheets to the Project Managers for completion.

Orizinal Sipned By

Darrell G. Efsenhut, Director
Jivision of Licensing, NRR

Attachments: As stated

, —

“ af-0R:DL AD-SE :Dt

Tovak GLainas
0s/. /80 05/ /80

| T T

| Coomepiioy | O DRgRR | DN

e e | A

80....|.05///480 .| {'g‘-('/.so_ | .
\

howsoy -
WAC FORM 118 (% 78) mw'z 180 \.\“ WUS GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 1979205389

!
B
L'.)‘ :
o
S~
-




TO ALL OPERATING PRESSURIZED WATER REACTORS (PWR'S)
Gentlemen:

This letter transmits the request that you amend the Technical Specifications
(TSs) for your facility with respect to rezctor decay heat remova® capability.
The basis for our request is founded in a number of events that have occurred
at operating PWR facilities where decay heat removal capability has bLeen
serfously degraded due to inadequate admi-istrative controls utilized when
the plants were in shutdown modes of operation. One of these events occurred
at the Davis-Besse, Unft No. 1 plant on April 19, 1980, which was cescribed
in IE Information Notice 80-20 dated May 8, 1980. In IE Bulletin 20-12 dated
May 9, 1980, you were requested to imasediately implement administrative con-
trols which would ensure that proper means are available to provide redundan®
methods of decay heat removal. While the function of the bulletin was to
effect immediate actfon with regard to this problum, we consider 1t necessary
that an amendment of your license be made to provide for pemanent long term
assurance that redundancy in decay heat removal capability will be maintained.

You are requesiad to propase TS changes for your facility that provide for
redundancy in decay hear ressval capability for your piant(s) in all! modes
of operation. To assist you in preparing your submittal, we have enclosed
a copy of Model TSs which would provide an acceptable rusolution of our
concern, Your proposal should use the enclosure as a guide and should
include an appropriate Safety Analysis as a basis.

It 1s requested that you submit your proposed TSs with the basis within
120 days of receipt of thi:z letter. If you have any questions about this
matter, pleass contac® your Prcject Manager.

Sincerely,

Darvell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing

Enclosure: Model TSs
concerning Decay Heat

Removal Capability
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% UNITED STATES
E NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

June 11, 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director for
Operating Reactors
Division of License, NRR

Gus C. Lainas, Assistant Oirector for
Safety Assessment
Division of Licensing, NRR

FROM: Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing, NRR

SUBJECT: GENERIC LETTER CONCERNING DECAY HEAT REMOVAL CAPABILITY

Attached is a generic letter to all operating PWR's which requests licensees
to amend the Technical Specifications (TS) for their facilities concerning
decay heat removal capability. Also attached 2re model TSs for sach of the
three PWR vendor types of plants. The letter, with the appropriat2 version
of the model TSs should be sent to licensees by =sach Operating Peactor g8ranch
within the next week.

The estimated tota) manpower expenditure for review of submitted TSs is 0.1
manyear per reactor size or about 5.0 manyears. The lead engineer assigned
is Daniel Garner, (Room 334, ext. 27435). He will initiate TACS for all
facilities and will forward sheets to ghe Project Managers for complation.
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icens’ng, NRR
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Division of |

Attachments: As stated
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TO ALL OPERATING PRESSURIZED WATER REACTORS (PWR'S)

Gentlemen:

This letter transmits the request that you amend the Techiical Specification®
(TSs) for your facility with respect to reactor decay heat remecval capability.
The basis for our request is founded in a number of events that have occurred
at operating PWR facilities where decay heat removal capability has been
seriously degraded due to inadequate administrative controls utilized when
the plants were in shutdown modes of cperation. One of these events occurred
at the Cavis-Besse, Unit No. 1 plant on April 19, 1280, which was described

in IE Information Notice 80-20 dated May 8, 1980. In IE Bylletin 80-12 dated
May 9, 1980, you were requested to immediately implement adwinistrative con-
trols which would ensure that oroper means are available to provide redundant
methods of decay heat removal. While the function of the bulletin was to
effect immegiate action with regard to this problem, we consider it necessary
that an amendment of your license be made to provide for permanent long term
assurance that redundancy in decay heat removal capability will be maintained.

You are requested tu propose TS changes for your facility that provide for
redundancy in decay heat removal capability for your plant(s) ir all modes
of operation. To assist you in preparing your submittal, w2 have enclosed
a copy of Model TS: which would Jrovide an acceptable resclution of our
concern. Your proposal should use the enclosure as a guide and should
include an appropriate Safety Analys’s as a basis.

[t is requested that you submit your proposed TSs with the basis within
120 days of receipt of this letter. If you have any gquestions about this
matter, please contact your Project Manager.

Sincerely,

Darrell G. Efsel
Division of Licensing

Enclosure: Model TSs
concerning Decay Heat
Removal Capabiiity




